
CITY OF JONESVILLE 

COUNCIL AGENDA 

 OCTOBER 20, 2021 - 6:30 P.M. 

JONESVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT, 116 W. CHICAGO STREET 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Citizens wanting to address the Council can do so at this time.  Persons addressing the Council are 
requested to give their name and address for the record when called on by the Mayor. 

4. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

A. None 

5. PUBLIC HEARING AND SUBSEQUENT COUNCIL ACTION 

A. None 

6. REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
A. Wastewater Treatment Plant Air Unit [Action Item] 

B. Region 2 Planning Commission Annual Membership [Action Item] 

C. MML Liability and Property Pool Board of Directors Ballot  [Action Item] 

D. City Council Committee Appointments [Information Item] 

7. COUNCIL MINUTES 

A. Consider Minutes of the September 15, 2021 Regular Meeting [Action Item] 

8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

A.   Accounts Payable for October 2021 totalling $103,478.59 [Action Item] 

9. BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES [Action Item] 

A. Jonesville Planning Commission (Drake)  
B. Region 2 Planning Commission (Drake)  

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

A. Public Safety – Director Etter 
B. Water/Wastewater Treatment Plant – Superintendent Boyle 
C. Department of Public Works – Superintendent Kyser 
D. Cash Report – Finance Director Spahr 

11. ADJOURN  

Police 
Dept. 

Fire 
Dept. 

RULES FOR SPEAKING BEFORE THE JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL (Adopted 09/05/01) 

1. Speakers will have one opportunity to address the Council unless the Mayor allows additional opportunities. 
2. Remarks shall be limited to 5 minutes per person and will also be limited to matters before the Council, to Council 

business or policy, or to issues of community concern or interest that the Council has authority to recommend or act 
upon.  Comments about actions, inactions or performance of the Council are appropriate.  Profane, vulgar or abusive 
language will not be tolerated. 

3. The Mayor may grant a speaker additional time under unusual circumstances. 
4. Council members and staff will not respond to general audience participation.  Matters will be referred to the City 

Manager who will provide reports at a subsequent meeting/date. 
5. The Mayor may call out of order any person who is being disorderly by speaking or otherwise disrupting the 

proceedings.  Such person shall not be permitted to speak and if he/she continues in a disorderly manner, the Mayor 
may declare a recess and/or ask that the person leave or be removed from the meeting. 



 
To: Jonesville City Council 
From: Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 
Date: October 15, 2021 
Re: Manager Report and Recommendations – October 20, 2021 Council Meeting 
 
6. A. Wastewater Treatment Plant Air Unit [Action Item] 

Replacement of the make-up air unit in the grit building has been budgeted for the current fiscal year, due 
to ongoing issues and repeat service calls for the current unit.  The unit assures that there is proper fresh 
air in the building.  A quote from Griffiths Mechanical is attached in the amount of $29,135.  There are 
sufficient funds budgeted in the Additions and Improvements line for the change.  Superintendent Boyle 
is recommending award of the contract to Griffiths Mechanical, who has provided the sole service to the 
existing unit.  A motion of Council is necessary to waive the purchasing policy and to award the contract 
to the sole-source contractor.  Please refer to the attached quote. 
 
6. B.  Region 2 Planning Commission Annual Membership [Action Item] 
The annual renewal of the City’s membership in the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) is attached. 
The organization provides assistance in all manner of planning and zoning matters and issues.  Two-thirds 
of our dues payment is available to us to compensate for services provided and will be eligible for use to 
offset costs of planning services.  The dues rate of $609.66 remains unchanged from the last several years.  
Council Member Jerry Drake represents the City on the R2PC board.  I recommend a motion to approve 
continued membership in R2PC and payment of the fiscal year 2021 dues.  Please refer to the attached 

dues request. 
 
6. C. MML Liability and Property Pool Board of Directors Ballot [Action Item] 

One incumbent and two new appointees are seeking election to three available spots on the MML 
Liability and Property Pool Board of Director’s election.  The Pool is City’s liability insurance provider. 
Council may write in a candidate if you wish.  A motion to cast the ballot is necessary.  I would 
recommend that a vote be cast for the proposed candidates for election to the MML Liability and Property 
Pool Board of Directors.  Please note the attached candidate profiles. 

 

6. D. City Council Committee Appointments [Information Item] 

At the September meeting, Council requested a summary of the City Council appointments to various 
committees and boards.  The attached memo provides this summary.  Traditionally, changes to 
appointments have occurred when members have chosen to not be reappointed at the close of a term, or 
when a member’s term on Council has ended.  The most recent changes to appointments addressed 
vacancies after the 2018 election.  Other changes to board and commission appointments have historically 
taken place at the November Council meeting, ahead of the close of terms at the end of that month.  
Please refer to the attached summary of City Council board and committee assignments. 

 
9. BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES [Action Item] 
Board and commission minutes for the prior month are attached.  The name of the Council/staff 
representative to the board is indicated in parentheses.  Following any discussion or questions about the 
board minutes, the appropriate action of Council would be a motion to receive and place the minutes on 
file. 
 
Correspondence: 

 Freedom Memorial Activity Statement 
 Jonesville District Library Newsletter 
 WWTP Recertification 



1250 E. Chicago Rd.   Jonesville MI 49250   Office 517-849-2632  Fax 517-849-2360

October 14, 2021

To: City of Jonesville

Location: Waste Water Treatment Plant

Scope: New Make-up Air Unit

Our scope of work includes the following:

� Provide and install new Make-up Air unit

o Reconnect gas piping

o Reconnect the electrical and controls

o Provide and install duct fittings to adapt to new unit discharge outlet

o Unit to be placed on existing concrete pad

� Remove and dispose of existing Make-up Air Unit

� Labor

� Crane rental to remove existing and set new

� Permit

Total price for all items listed above………… $ 27,230.00

Option to have the exterior duct insulated properly….. $1,905.00

Respectfully Submitted,

Rya� ���ffit��













 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  City Council 

 

FROM: Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 

 

DATE:  October 15, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: City Council Committee Appointments 

 

 

At the September 15th regular meeting, staff was asked to provide a summary of Council 

appointments to boards and committees.  The following provides that summary, broken into 

categories of City Council Subcommittees, Council representation on City Boards and 

Committees, and Council representation on Outside Boards. 

 

CITY COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEES 

These are subcommittees of the City Council that consist of less than a quorum of Council.  They 

meet for the purpose of providing information and/or recommendations for consideration by the 

Council of the whole regarding their respective topics. 

 

Budget Committee 

Historically has included the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and one other Council member. 

Members       Term 

Gerry Arno, Mayor      Council Term 

Tim Bowman, Mayor Pro Tem    Council Term 

Jerry Drake, Council      Council Term 

 

Personnel Committee 

Historically has included the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and one other Council member. 

Members       Term 

Gerry Arno, Mayor      Council Term 

Tim Bowman, Mayor Pro Tem    Council Term 

Delesha Padula, Council     4-Years (ending Nov. 2022) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council Committee Appointments 

October 15, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 

 

CITY BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

Many of the boards and committees appointed by the City Council include representation by one 

or more Council members.  In some instances, state statute dictates the member and/or term of 

service. 

 

Cemetery Committee 

Representative       Term 

Brenda Guyse       3-Years (ending Nov. 2021) 

 

Citizenship Committee 

Representatives      Term 

Tim Bowman       3-Years (ending Sept. 2022) 

Brenda Guyse       3-Years (ending Sept. 2023) 

Andy Penrose        3-Years (ending Sept. 2022) 

 

Downtown Development Authority 

Pursuant to statute (PA 57 of 2018), representative shall be the Mayor or his/her designee. 

Representative       Term 

Gerry Arno       Council Term 

 

Local Development Finance Authority 

One member of Council, historically the Mayor 

Representative       Term 

Gerry Arno       Council Term 

 

Planning Commission 

Representative       Term 

Jerry Drake       3-Year Term (ending Nov. 2022) 

 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Representative       Term 

George Humphries, Jr.     3-Year Term (ending Nov. 2021) 

 

Redevelopment RFP Committee 

Representatives      Term 

George Humphries, Jr.     Indefinite (until review is complete) 

Andy Penrose       Indefinite (until review is complete) 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council Committee Appointments 

October 15, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 

 

OUTSIDE BOARDS 

Members of the City Council also serve as City representatives to some Boards that are 

composed of multiple jurisdictions. 

 

Headwaters Recreational Authority 

This Authority includes representatives from Fayette Township, City of Hillsdale and Hillsdale 

Township, along with the City. 

Representatives      Term 

Gerry Arno       Council Term 

Jerry Drake       Council Term 

 

Region 2 Planning Commission 

This is a regional planning board that includes representatives of municipalities in Hillsdale, 

Lenawee and Jackson Counties 

Representative       Term 

Jerry Drake       Council Term 



**Subject to Approval** 

 

JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Minutes of September 15, 2021 

 

A meeting of the Jonesville City Council was held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at the 
Jonesville Police Department, 116 W. Chicago Street, Jonesville, MI.  Mayor Gerry Arno called the 
meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Council members present were:  Tim Bowman, Jerry Drake, George 
Humphries Jr, Delesha Padula  and Andy Penrose.  Absent:  Brenda Guyse.  
 
Also Present:  Manager Gray, Attorney Lovinger, Finance Director Spahr, WWTP Supt. Boyle, 
Public Safety Director Etter, Kathy Humphries, Margaret Hughes, Carolyn Petrie, Carol Burton, 
Maribeth Kaltz, Corey Murray, Steve Tulloch, Dean Adair Sr., Lisa Adair, Dean Adair, Kurtis 
Bulloch, Joe Luna, Rick Riggs, Deb Hollister and Kathy Schmitt.    
 
The Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence was led by Andy Penrose.  
 
A motion was made by Tim Bowman and supported by Andy Penrose to approve the agenda as 
presented with one addition:  6. D.  City Hall Temporary Roof Repairs.  All in favor.  Absent:  
Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  
 
The following spoke during public comment section:  Steve Tulloch and Kathy Schmitt.   
 
Maribeth Kaltz, Case Manager, Hillsdale County Senior Services Center, gave a brief presentation 
of the services offered to area residents.   
 
Delesha Padula made a motion and was supported by Jerry Drake to approve Resolution 2021-06 – 
Sale of Real Property.  The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) has been working to develop 
a Request for Proposals to solicit redevelopment concepts from qualified developers for the former 
Klein Tool property.  The DDA approved  the RFP at their meeting on September 14, 2021.  George 
Humphries Jr. and Andy Penrose were appointed to the Review Committee to review proposals. 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:  Tim Bowman, Jerry Drake, George Humphries Jr., Delesha Padula, Andy 
Penrose and Gerry Arno.  Nays:  None.  Absent:  Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Jerry Drake and supported by Tim Bowman to approve the Laboratory 
Renovations Pay Request No. 2 in the amount of $27,000 for mechanical and plumbing fixtures.  
All in favor.  Absent:  Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  
 
George Humphries Jr. made a motion and was supported by Delesha Padula to approve the request 
from Director of Public Safety Kurt Etter for the purchase of turn out gear that is outdated in the 
amount of $15,841, exceeding the $8,200 budgeted amount.  Three sets of gear will have to be 
rented for a short period of time, until new gear arrives.  There will be no budget amendment for 
this purchase, funds will be utilized that were budgeted for other purposes.  All in favor.  Absent:  
Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Andy Penrose and supported by Tim Bowman to authorize payment for City 
Hall temporary roof repairs in the amount of $52,555.00 from Foulke Construction.  Estimates for 
the final roof repairs are currently being developed for approval by insurance.  All in favor.  Absent:  
Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  



A motion was made by Delesha Padula and supported by Jerry Drake to approve the minutes of the 

August 25, 2021 Regular Meeting.  All in favor.  Absent:  Brenda Guyse.  Motion carried.  

Andy Penrose made a motion and was supported by Delesha Padula to approve Accounts Payable 

for September 2021 in the amount of $85,353.78.  All in favor.  Absent: Brenda Guyse.  Motion 

carried.  

Board and Commission minutes were provided to Council for their review.  They included 

Cemetery Committee, Region 2 Planning Commission and Economic Development Partnership 

(EDP).   

Updates were given by Department Heads, Manager Gray and Council.   

Mayor Arno adjourned the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 

 

______________________________   _____________________________ 
Cynthia D. Means      Gerald E. Arno 
Clerk        Mayor 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

1/3Page: 10/15/2021
User: LSPAHR
DB: Jonesville

AmountDescriptionVendor

CITY OF JONESVILLE

10/21/2021

561.33 WATER - SUPPLIESAMERICAN COPPER & BRASS, LLC
3,088.61 LOCAL/LONG DISTANCEAT&T
3,700.00 FY 2021 AUDIT PROGRESS BILLINGBAILEY, HODSHIRE & CO, PC

660.00 CLEANING SERVICESBAKER, VICKI/B & B CLEANING, LLC
938.00 WWTP - TESTINGBIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC.
35.75 UB refund for account: 000621-02BLANK TOM

327.86 MVP - BULK TANKBRINER OIL CO., INC.
484.00 MVP - BULK TANK
97.51 MVP - BULK TANK

142.58 JFD - GASOLINE/ACCT #25
1,051.95 

3,375.00 CEMETERY SEXTON/MAINT SERVICESBUTTERS EXCAVATING & LAWN CARE, LLC
72.51 WALMART - OPERATING SUPPLIESCAPITAL ONE

242.73 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES
315.24 

1,003.20 WWTP - CHANNEL MONSTER MOTORCEM SUPPLY, INC.
37.13 EMERGENCY SIREN ELECTRICITY - FINALCONSUMERS ENERGY
40.91 CEMETERY ELECTRICITY

1,330.71 IRON REMOVAL PLANT ELECTRICITY
420.87 DDA BUILDING ELECTRICITY

1,992.72 CITY-WIDE STREET LIGHT ELECTRICITY
599.43 CITY-WIDE LED STREET LIGHTS
57.22 CARL FAST PARK ELECTRICITY
37.09 WRIGHT ST PARK ELECTRICITY
89.19 WATER TOWER ELECTRICITY
29.52 598 IND PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
33.40 100 DEAL PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
31.89 500 IND PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
35.75 RADIO TOWER ELECTRICITY

166.74 JFD TRUCK BAY ELECTRICITY
82.52 JFD TRAINING ROOM ELECTRICITY
32.05 CITY HALL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICITY
98.07 DPW BUILDING ELECTRICITY

172.06 CITY HALL ELECTRICITY
4,380.68 WWTP ELECTRICITY

94.51 DDA - METERED PARKING LOT LIGHT ELECTRICITY
44.12 FREEDOM MEMORIAL ELECTRICITY

315.22 JPD ELECTRICITY
31.89 DDA - UNMETERED PARKING LOT LIGHT ELECTRICITY

1,879.21 CITY-WIDE STREET LIGHT ELECTRICITY
659.57 CITY-WIDE LED STREET LIGHT ELECTRICITY
606.44 DOWNTOWN/STREETSCAPE LIGHT ELECTRICITY

13,298.91 

36.00 JPD - NAME PLATESCOUNTRYSIDE TROPHIES
2,251.00 REPAIR STREET LIGHT SERVICE PANELCROUCH ELECTRIC, LLC
5,400.00 ASSESSING SERVICESCSZ SERVICES, LLC

125.36 OFFICE SUPPLIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS
48.45 OFFICE SUPPLIES
3.38 DDA - NAME BADGES/KLEIN BLDG OPEN HOUSE

84.61 COPIER MAINTENANCE
261.80 

43.43 DPW - EQUIPMENT REPAIRSD-P EQUIPMENT CO.
40.88 R2PC MEETINGDRAKE, JERRY

377.00 WATER - OPERATING SUPPLIESELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY
64.98 ZOOM MEMBERSHIP/OPERATING SUPPLIESFIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA

187.56 SPAHR - MGFOA RENEWAL/SUPPLIES/JPD CAR WASHES
100.84 ELECTION MEALS
14.99 ZOOM MEMBERSHIP

1,362.08 CONFERENCES/SUPPLIES/ETC
1,730.45 

1,202.42 JPD - DOOR REPAIRG & G GLASS, INC.
74.81 JPD - UNIFORMSGALLS



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

2/3Page: 10/15/2021
User: LSPAHR
DB: Jonesville

AmountDescriptionVendor

CITY OF JONESVILLE

10/21/2021

24.99 MVP - REPAIRSGREENMARK EQUIPMENT
520.00 WATER - CROSS CONNECTION PROGRAMHYDROCORP, INC

1,423.30 WWTP - LAB COMPUTER/PRINTERI.T. RIGHT
(94.75)WWTP - LAB COMPUTER/PRINTER

1,328.55 

94.10 SUPPLIES/REPAIRSJONESVILLE HARDWARE
49.53 CITY HALL WATER/SEWERJONESVILLE, CITY OF
63.00 JFD WATER/SEWER
49.53 JPD WATER/SEWER
49.53 DPW WATER/SEWER

205.77 WWTP WATER/SEWER
51.19 WRIGHT ST PARK WATER/SEWER

468.55 

21,381.00 WWTP - CHANNEL MONSTERJWC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
370.00 LEGAL FEESLOVINGER & THOMPSON, P.C.

11,754.00 CEMETERY BUILDING RENOVATIONMCNAIR, TOM/DBA MCNAIR CONSTRUCTION
3,200.00 CYBER-SECURITY INSURANCEMEADOWBROOK INSURANCE AGENCY

75.00 SPAHR - MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMICH MUN TREASURER'S ASSOC
265.79 IRON REMOVAL PLANT GAS SERVICEMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES
90.68 JPD GAS SERVICE
45.84 JFD GAS SERVICE
39.02 CITY HALL GAS SERVICE
41.62 DPW BUILDING GAS SERVICE
55.11 GAS LIGHT SERVICE

372.46 WWTP GAS SERVICE
910.52 

2,100.23 MOWING/WEED CONTROLMICHIGAN LAWN & LANDSCAPE
498.69 WATER - SUPPLIESMUNICIPAL SUPPLY CO.

1,178.84 MVP - LEAF VAC REPAIRSNORTH EAST FABRICATION CO, INC
203.26 FALL DISPLAY SUPPLIES

1,382.10 

1,139.05 LEAF VAC REPAIRSOLD DOMINION BRUSH
435.00 WATER - LEAD/COPPER TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES, INC.

4.15 MVP - SUPPLIESPOINT RENTAL & SALES
369.01 MVP - CHAINSAW
31.98 MVP - SMALL TOOLS

(15.99)MVP - SMALL TOOLS
389.15 

279.73 POSTAGE - WATER/SEWER BILLSPOSTMASTER
325.00 JFD - RADIO REPAIR/STORM DAMAGEROE-COMM INC
270.00 DDA - STRAW FOR FALL DISPLAYSCHMITT, LANCE
10.00 JPD - OUTSIDE WINDOW CLEANINGSLOVACEK, QUINTON B/DBA CLEAR VIEW

968.50 CITY HALL INSPECTION & ASSESSMENTSPICER GROUP, INC
33.00 JPD - LEIN ACCESSSTATE OF MICHIGAN
33.00 JPD - LEIN ACCESS

290.00 WWTP - TESTING
175.00 WATER - TESTING

531.00 

129.40 LETTERHEADSTOCKHOUSE CORPORATION
55.00 JPD - BUSINESS CARDS/ETTER

131.95 DDA - KLEIN OPEN HOUSE SIGNS
55.00 BUSINESS CARDS/GRAY
84.25 JPD - OPERATING SUPPLIES

455.60 

1,049.68 GASOLINESUPERFLEET MASTERCARD PROGRAM
2,438.43 WWTP GENERATOR REPAIRTOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC

29.50 CITY HALL/JPD - FLOOR MATSUNIFIRST CORPORATION
26.22 MVP - SHOP TOWELS
29.97 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
36.79 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
26.22 MVP - SHOP TOWELS
36.79 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

3/3Page: 10/15/2021
User: LSPAHR
DB: Jonesville

AmountDescriptionVendor

CITY OF JONESVILLE

10/21/2021

36.79 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
14.50 JPD - FLOOR MATS
26.22 MVP - SHOP TOWELS
35.37 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL

298.37 

464.85 WATER/WWTP - SUPPLIESUSA BLUEBOOK
1,395.21 WATER/WWTP - SUPPLIES

510.85 WWTP - SUPPLIES
2,370.91 

8,248.61 WATER TOWER MAINT CONTRACTUTILITY SERVICE CO, INC
397.95 JPD/DPW-CELL PHONES/RADIO TOWER/JPD-MODEMSVERIZON WIRELESS
25.00 DPW CELL PHONE

293.10 JPD/DPW-CELL PHONES/RADIO TOWER/JPD-MODEMS
716.05 

Total: 103,478.59 



** Subject to Planning Commission Approval** 

 

CITY OF JONESVILLE 

PLANNING COMMISSION  

Minutes of October 13, 2021    

 

A City of Jonesville Planning Commission meeting was held on Wednesday, October 13, 2021  

at the Jonesville Police Department, 116 W. Chicago Street, Jonesville, MI.  Chair Christine 

Bowman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  

 

Present:  Christine Bowman, Jerry Drake, Annette Sands, Charles Crouch and Olivia Stemen.  

 

Absent:  Jim Taipalus and Jim Ackerson 

 

Also Present:  Jeff Gray and Mike Kyser    

 

Jerry Drake led the Pledge of Allegiance and the moment of silence.   

 

A motion was made by Annette Sands and supported by Jerry Drake to approve the agenda as 

presented.  All in favor.  Absent:  Jim Taipalus and Jim Ackerson.  Motion carried.  

 

Charles Crouch made a motion and was supported by Annette Sands to approve the minutes 

from May 12, 2021 with one noted correction.  All in favor.  Absent:  Jim Taipalus and Jim 

Ackerson.  Motion carried.  

  

A motion was made by Jerry Drake and supported by Olivia Stemen to appoint Annette Sands to 

the Chicago Street Riverfront Redevelopment Review Committee.  Charles Crouch was 

appointed as an alternate member.  The committee, which consists of two Council members, two 

Downtown Development Authority (DDA) members and one Planning Commission member 

will meet on Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. All in favor.  Absent:  Jim Taipalus and 

Jim Ackerson.  Motion carried.  

 

A video was presented to the Planning Commission from the Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation (MEDC) regarding updates to its Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) 

program.  The new RRC Community Planner, Stephanie Peña , will attend the November 

Planning Commission meeting to explain what the changes mean to Jonesville.  

 

Updates were provided by Manager Gray on the following; Streetscape and South Parking Lot 

Project, City Hall damage/repairs, and Kurt Etter being named Public Safety Director.  

The next scheduled meeting will be June 9, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 

Submitted by, 

 

 

Cynthia D. Means 

Clerk  



� � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �� � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � � 	 � �� � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � �� � � � � � 	 � � � �  ! � � ! �" # $ % & ' ( ) * + $ , $ & - . / * / 0 / . � 1 ( 2 2 - 3 4 % ' 5 %  
 6 	 � � 7 � � � � � 	 � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 8 9 : ; � � � < = � � � � � > 	 � ; � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � ? � � � 8
P

P

� 	 � �� � � @ � � A � 	 ? � � �A � � � � � P

P

7 � � � �7 � � � � � � � �B � 	 @ � A � � � � � 6 � > C � � �B � � � @ � � �
P D 	 � � � @

P
C � � � � � ? 	 � 6B � � @ 6 	 � E � ? � � 6

P
� � > � � � F � � � � � �A 	 � � � � � � � � �

P
A � � � � � > 	 � � G � 	 � � � �H 5 ) I

P J K % 5 & 5 L -F � 6 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 8 
 6 � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � M D � � � � � � � 6 > � � � 6F � 6 � � � � � � � � � � 8 
 6 	 � 
 � � ? � � > � � � 6 � D 	 � @ � � � < � � 	 7 � 	 � � ; � � � 	 � � � � < � � 6 � � � � � M � � � � � � � 6 �� � � � � � 	 � � � B �� � 	 N N � � � � � � � 8 B � @ � � � � � �  � O 2 5 ' , 5 3 P + 2 2 5 , Q ( L R 5  7 6 � � � ; � � � � � � � � � � N � � � 6 � � � � � � � � N < � � � � � 	 � � � �   � + K K % 3 S ( 2 3 P - # 5 + , 5 L ' (  < � � � � � � > 	 � � 	 � � ? � 
 � � � � 7 � � � � � � � � � � � ; ; � � � � � ? � 
 � � � � � 	 � � �� � 	 ; ; � � � � � 6 � < � � � � � 9 � � � : � 9 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 	 	 � ; � � � � � � � � � 7 6 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �� � 	 � � � � � � � � � T � O $ U 2 Q R 1 3 V V 5 L -  
 6 	 � � 7 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 6 � N � � � � � ; ; � � � � � � � � N � � ; � ? � � � � � � � � � � � � � ; � ? W� � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � �
X Y Z [ \



T � + K K % 3 S ( 2 3 P ] Q L $ - 5 & 3 P - # 5 ^ $ L 5 . 0 * / 0 / . _ ` 5 R $ - Q S 5 1 3 V V Q - - 5 5 ] 5 5 - Q L ,  < � � � � � � > 	 �� 	 � � ? � 
 � � � � D 	 � � � @ � � � ; ; � � � � � ? � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 ; ; � � � � � 6 � D � � � 9 : � � : � 9 � � � � � � � � �
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � ? � � � � � � � 7 6 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �T  � a b c b d e f g h f i b j k b l m n k b k o m a b e g k f g h ^ $ 2 ) p . * / 0 / .  < � � � � � � > 	 � � 	 � � ? � 
 � � � � � 	 � � �� � ; ; � � � � � ? � 
 � � � � D 	 � � � @ � � � 	 ; ; � � � � � � � � � ; � � N � 6 � 7 � � 	 � q r s r t u v � ; � � � N � � D � � � w 9 � � : � 9 �7 6 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �T   � + K K % 3 S ( 2 3 P - # 5 + $ , $ & - . / * / 0 / . x $ U V Q - - 5 ' y Q 2 2 & z { | } ~ � } � � � � | � � � � � � } | | � � � � � � � �� � � � } � ~ � � � � � } | | � � � � � � ~ } � � � � } � � � � � | � � ~ } � ~ � � { � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � | � ~ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ~ � � � � � � | } ~ � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � | } � � � � �� � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ £ ¦ § § ¨ ¦ © ¤ £ � ¡ ¤ £ ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ¯ ± z ² � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � } | ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � } � ~ ´
· µ ~ � � � � } � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � } � � � ¶ ³ µ � } | | � ~ ~ � � | � � ~ � � �
· µ ~ � � � � � � ~ } � ~ � � � � } · � | � ~ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ~ } � � } � � � ~ � } � � � � � � � ~ � � ¹ � } � � ³ } � � �~ } � � ³ � � � � } � | � � ~ ³ � � ~ � � � ~ ~ } � � ~ � � � � � � � ~ � } � ~ � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � �
·

� � � º � » � � � � � � � � } � ~ � � � � � � � � } � | � ~ � } � � � � } � � � � } � } � ~ � � { | � � � � � � º � � � � �» � � � { � ~ ¼ { º » { ½ � � � � � � � } � ¾ � ~ } � � � � ¿ À Á
· µ ~ � � � � } � � � � ~ � � º � � � � � � � � Â } � � � | � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � } � ~ � � ~ � � � � � } � � ~ � � � ~ } � � � } �� � ~ � Ã � » � } � � � ~ � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � � � � � �
· µ ~ � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � } � � � } � } | � � � � ~ � � } � ~ � � � { � � µ � � ¸ � ¹ } � � º � � � �� � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � » � � � � � � � ~ �
· µ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � Â Ä � � � � ¾ Ã µ » � � � } � � � | � � ~ � � � � ~
· µ ~ � � � � � � | � ~ ~ � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � } � � } � � ~ � Ã � Å � � � ² � ~ � � � ~ � } � » � � � ~ } ~ � � ² µ » � } �� � � � � � � � � � } | | � � ~
· µ ~ � � � � } � ~ � � � � � � } � � � � � } � � � | � � } � � | � � ~ � � Æ � � � � � � ~ � } � � � � � � ~ � � } � � � } � ~ ~ � � � � �� � } �� Ç � È É ¬ ¬ § Ê   ¬ ¦ Ë Ì ¤ Í ¤ Î É Ì Ï ¦ Ð ¦ ¬ ¤ © Î ¦ Í � ¢   £ � Í ¦ £ § Ñ É © Ò © Ê   � ¦ � � ² � � µ � � µ | � ~ � � � ¶ ¾ � � � � � ~ � � ~ � �� } | | � ~ ~ � � } � � � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � ~ � � � ~ � � Ã � � � � � � � � ¶ � } � } | � � ³ � � � � } � | � � ~ » � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ �} � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � } � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � | } � ~ � � �Ç � Ó © © £ ¤ Ð   ¬ ¤ ¡ Ó Î ¦ Í Ê Î ¦ Í � § � ¤ � Ñ ¦ ª Ó Ô Õ � Ö × ¯ ° ¯ ° Ø ¯ ° ¯ Ù Õ £   Í § © ¤ £ �   � É ¤ Í Ú Î © £ ¤ Ð ¦ Î ¦ Í �¢ £ ¤ ¥ £   Î Û Õ Ú ¢ Ü z � � � � } � � } � � � � � | � � � | � � ~ � ~ } ~ � � � { � � µ Â Ä � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � � | �� � } � � | � � ~ » � } � � � | ¼ � � » ½ � � � � � � � | � ~ ~ � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � �² � � � � | � � � � } � ~ � � � � } � ~ � � ~ � � ~ � { � { � � � � � Ý � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � } � � } � � � � � | � � � | � � ~ � ~ } ~ � � � { � � µÂ Ä � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � � | � � } � � | � � ~ » � } � � � | ¼ � � » ½ ´Þ ß à á â ã ä å â å æ ç è é å â á é ê ë ì é íî ê ï ã ð ã ç ñ é å ï æ å ì ò Þ ó ò ô ç õ ö ì ó é ñ ã÷ ø ÷ ù ú û ø ü ý þ ÿ �� � � � � � � � 	� 
 � � �  � þ 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ù � û ù ú � � ú � ý � � 	 � � �  � ú û ø ü �� ù � ü ù ü � ÷ ÷ � ý � � � � � � þ ÿ � �� û � ø û û � ø � û ý ÿ 
 � � ÷ ø ÷ ù ú û ø ü ý þ ÿ �� � � � � � � � 	� 
 � � �  � þ 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � ù � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � ú û ø ü� � 	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ù û � ù ú � ý � � 	 � � �  � ú û ø ü �� û � ÷ � ø ý � � � � � � þ ÿ � �� ù " � � � � ý ÿ 
 � � 

# $ % & '



² � � ³ � � � � � � } � ~ � � ~ � � ~ ² ³ ¾ � � � � � � Ý � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � } � � } � � � � � | � � � | � � ~ ~ } ~ � � � { � � µ Â Ä � � � � �� � � ¿ � � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � � | � � } � � | � � ~ » � } � � � | ¼ � � » ½ ´

� � � | } ~ � } � � � � | � � � � � � } | | � � � � � � � � � � � � } � ~ � � � � � } | | � ¶ � � � � � � ~ } � � � � } � � ~ � � � � } � } � � �� � � � � } � { � � � � � � � � � } � ~ � ~ � } � { � ~ � } � � ~ � � � � ² ³ ¾ � � | � � � | � � ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � | } ~ � } � � � � � � � �� � � � � | } � � � � �Ç � � ( � Ñ ¦ £ ) « § É Í ¦ § § z ² � � ³ � � � � ~ � ~ � � ~ � � ~ ~ � � º � » � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � * } � � | �� � � + À Á � ~ ~ � � � � � � � } � � } � � ~ � � } � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � µ � � ~ � | � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ~ �� � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � | � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � } � ~ � � � � | � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � | � � ~ � � � �� � � � � � � } � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � } � �Ç � � � ¢ « , ¬ É Ì Ô ¤ Î Î ¦ Í � - Ô ¤ Î Î É § § É ¤ Í ¦ £ § Ô ¤ Î Î ¦ Í � § z � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � �� � � � � ~ � � | � � � � � � } � ~ � � � � ~ � } � ¹ � ~ � � � � � � � � ~ ~ � � � � � } � µ � � ~ � | � � � . ~ � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � } � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � } � ~ � � ~ � � ~ ¶ · � � � ~ � � � ³ � � � � ~ } � ³ � � � � � � � � ~ } � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ � � � � ³ � � � � � �� � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � » � � � } � � � � / Â � � � � � � � } | | � ~ ~ � � ~ } � � � � � � � � ¶ · � � � ~ � � � ³ � � � � ~ } � �Ç � � � � Ó Ê 0 ¤ « £ Í Î ¦ Í � z � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � | � � ~ � � � � � � � � 1 } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ~ ¿ ´ � � � � | �� � � � � 2 � ~ ~ � � � � � �µ � � � � ~ � � �

Þ ß 3 ì 4ò ó â 54 ã é è 6 á ç ã à á â ã ä å â å æ ç ä ã ò 7 æ 6 ð ã ç ñ é å ï æ å ì ò Þ ó ò ô ç õ ö ì ó é ñ ã 8 â ã ò ô â ã ò æî ê ï ã÷ ø ÷ ù ÷ ø � � � � 9 � : ÿ � þ: � 	 � ; � � � 
 � � < 
 � � =� � 
 � � ý > � � ? =� 
 � ÿ � þ ø @ 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  =� � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � û ú � ø ø ø ý � � 	 =� � �  � � ÿ A �� ø ý � � � � �� û ú � ø ø ø = ÿ 
 � �  B � 	 � � � 
 C � �÷ ú �÷ ø ÷ ù ÷ ù ÷ � � � þ � D E = � � E = � �  � 
 �> � � ? =� 
 � F þ �  G 
 � �þ 
 � � � � < � � �� � � � � 
 @ = " ø� � > � � ? � 
 �þ 
 � � � �
ù ÷ H � ø ú ÿ � � � � � � 
 C �  � � 	9 � :  � � � � � � � � =� 
 C �  F � � � � �   � � � 
 � � ù � ù ÷ � � � ÷ ú ý� � 	 � � �  � E @ �� ù ÷ ú � ú û " ý � � � � �� ù � ÷ ú ú � û " ù ýÿ 
 � �  � 	 	

# $ % & I



JONESVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

AUGUST 2021 SUMMARY

Total Calls 45

City Fayette Scipio Mutual Training

57 46 25 47 30

1 6 2 3 3

Members Date

Members Date Location City Fayette Scipio Mutual Training

13 9/1/2021 STATION X

9 9/2/2021 4920 HOMER RD X

7 9/4/2021 BORDON RD/ HASTINGS LK X

9 9/4/2021 502 DRAKE ST A7 X

11 9/7/2021 N HILLSDALE/MOORE RD X

11 9/7/2021 BALL/WHITE RD X

10 9/8/2021 LAKE WILSON X

11 9/15/2021 2450 CHICAGO RD X

7 9/20/2021 1161 LITCHFIELD RD X

7 9/22/2021 1511 E. CHICAGO RD X

13 9/22/2021 710 OLDS ST JONESVILLE X

13 9/22/2021 STATION X

5 9/22/2021 MAUK RD / HALFMOON LK X

9 9/27/2021 5771 HALF MOON LAKE RD X

6 9/30/2021 504 DRAKE ST APT B7 X

ASSIST MEDICAL

WIRES DOWN

TREE ACROSS ROAD

TRAINING

CONTROLLED BURN

STRUCTURE FIRE

SMOKE ALARM

PI ACCIDENT

CLEAN UP

WIRES DOWN

ASSIST MEDICAL

Type of call

MEETING

FIRE ALARM

GRASS/BRUSH FIRE

Type of call

ASSIST MEDICAL

(517) 849-9451

(517) 849-2520 Fax

Total calls for 2021

Calls for September

114 W. Chicago St.

Jonesville, MI 49250



   JONESVILLE                                                                      

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

116 W. Chicago St.                       (517) 849-2101 

Jonesville, MI 49250-1106               Fax (517) 849-2520                                                                           

 

 

 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 

 

 

Total reports written: 53 

Break and Enter: 1 (entry w/o auth.) 

Damage to Property: 0 

Larceny: 1 

OUIL: 1 

Alcohol Violations: 0  

Retail Fraud: 0 

Obstructing Justice: 2 

Public Roadway Accidents: 10 

Private Property Accidents: 5 

Driving Law Violations: 5 

Other Arrests:  4 (warrants, traffic-DWLS/Revoked, etc.) 

Medical Emergency: 1 

Overdose: 0 

Mental Petitions Served: 0 

Nuisance Animals: 0 

General Assistance: 4 

Traffic/Moving Violations: 35 

Carrying Concealed Weapon: 0  

Suspicious Situation: 2 

Warrants Received from Prosecutor: 8 

Burglary Alarm: 3 

Domestic Violence: 3 

Natural Death: 1 

 

 

August Patrol Shift Coverage:    80%                                                                                                                            

 

 

 



 

 

 

MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

SUBMITTED: 2021      

 

WATER FLOW    WASTEWATER FLOW 
MAXIMUM  233,000  MAXIMUM  348,800 
MINIMUM  121,000  MINIMUM  227,100 
AVERAGE  176,200  AVERAGE  258,500 
TOTAL  5.463 MG  TOTAL  8.0126 MG 
 

CALLOUTS:  1 at the Water Plant, 2 at the Wastewater Plant  
 
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
 
The plant was in compliance with the NPDES permit limitations during the month of  
September 2021. 
 
The Wastewater Plant Laboratory processed 102 Bacteria tests, 33 Nitrate tests and 20 
Nitrite tests.  The annual totals are as follows: 

• Bacteria Test----823 

• Nitrate Tests----216 

• Nitrite Tests-----101 
The total paid walk-in business was $1560.00.   
 
Biosolids PFAS results were received and reported to Michigan EGLE.  The results were 
low so we will not have to analyze for PFAS in the biosolids for five years. 
 
The 2021 Biosolids Report was submitted to Michigan EGLE. 
 
The Jonesville Wastewater Plant was selected by Michigan EGLE to participate in a 
PFAS study.  The study will analyze the influent, effluent, and biosolids for PFAS.  
PFAS is the latest emerging pollutant on the State’s radar.  There will be no cost to the 
City. 
 

5-Day Biochemical Oxygen Demand 
NPDES Permit 30 Day Average Limit is 4 mg/l 

NPDES Permit Daily Maximum is 10 mg/l  
The BOD-5 test tells us how much of the oxygen in the water is being used up or 
demanded by the waste in the water.  High oxygen demand will deplete the oxygen in the 
receiving water.  This will have adverse effects on the quality of life (fish) in the  
Receiving stream. 
Jonesville Monthly Average—2.3 mg/l    

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—98.4 % 

Daily Maximum—3 mg/l 

 



 

 

Total Suspended Solids 

NPDES Permit Limit is 20 mg/l 

Suspended solids are very important in controlling the process in the plant.  Suspended 
solids are removed via settling clarifiers and are pumped to the anaerobic digester for 
treatment.  The digested biosolids are applied to farmland at agronomic rates as fertilizer. 
Jonesville Monthly Average—1.2 mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—99.0% 

 
Total Phosphorus 

NPDES Permit Limit 1 mg/l Year Round 

Phosphorus is a nutrient that promotes growth.  In fact, farmers use phosphorus as a 
fertilizer on crop lands.  Phosphorus is found in many cleaning agents and industrial 
processes.  Excessive phosphorus in wastewater promotes the excessive growth of micro 
and macro-organisms in the receiving stream.  In other words, phosphorus promotes 
excessive growth of algae and seaweed.  These plants demand oxygen from the water and 
tend to decrease the quality of life in the receiving stream. 
Jonesville Monthly Average—0.30 mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—92.5% 

 

Ammonia Nitrogen 

NPDES Permit 30 Day Average Limit is 0.5 mg/l 

NPDES Permit Daily Maximum is 2 mg/l 

Ammonia Nitrogen is the result of bacterial decomposition of organic nitrogen. Examples 
Of organic nitrogen include animal and plant protein, amino acids and urea from urine.  
Ammonia nitrogen is a very unstable form of nitrogen.  In wastewater plants ammonia 
nitrogen is oxidized to form nitrite nitrogen.  Further oxidation of nitrite nitrogen will 
form the stable compound called nitrate nitrogen.  This process is called nitrification and 
occurs in the trickling filter towers.  If nitrification does not occur in the treatment plant, 
it will occur in the receiving stream once again depriving oxygen from the aquatic 
population.  Because of the sensitive nature of the microorganisms involved in the 
nitrification process, the ammonia nitrogen limits are about the hardest to hit. 
Jonesville Monthly Average—0.035mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—99.9% 

Jonesville Daily Maximum—0.15 mg/l  
 
Brian Boyle 
 

 

   
 

    



 

   Jonesville Dept of Public Works
 September 2021

   Monthly Report

White Yellow

Maintenance Paint Paint Top Dirt COLD MIX

0 HR DT

STATE HIGHWAYS 0 HR OT 0 Yd 0 Ton

0 HR DT

MAJOR STREETS 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Yd 0 Ton

0 HR DT

LOCAL STREETS 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Yd 0 Ton

 0 HR DT

PARKING LOTS 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Yd 0 Ton

POLICE STATION 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Yd

FIRE DEPARTMENT 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Yd

SEWER DEPT 0 HR DT

LDFA 0 HR OT 0 Gal 0 Gal 0 Ton

0 HR DT

WATER 0 HR OT         0 Ton

State Police 0 HR OT

There were no call outs.

We are still picking up brush from the storms in August.

We started the weekly yard waste collection back this month.

We have been watering the DDA planters and the Rail Trail tree's.

The DDA sidewalks were cleaned downtown.

SCA Sweeping was in and swept all of the curbed streets.

The Cemetery is pretty much cleaned up from the storm debris.

McNair Construction has started the new roof and siding on the pole building at the Cemetery.

Road edges were mowed this month on State, Major and Local Streets.

Klein Tools building was cleaned up for the open house.

The Lead & Copper Samples and Report was completed and turned into EGLE.

Mike Kyser



CITY OF JONESVILLE

CASH BALANCES

August-2021 BANK BALANCE

GENERAL FUND:

General Fund Now Checking 101-000-001 100,964.16

General Fund CLASS Acct 101-000-007 1,195,989.89

General Fund Cemetery CLASS Acct 101-000-007.100 93,108.04

General Fund Alloc of Assets CLASS 101-000-007.200 413,622.58

MAJOR STREETS:

Major Streets Now Checking 202-000-001 9,311.64

Major Streets CLASS Acct 202-000-007 411,932.32

LOCAL STREETS:

Local Streets Now Checking 203-000-001 56,454.82

Local Streets CLASS Acct 203-000-007 560,842.84

STATE HIGHWAY:

State Highway Now Checking 211-000-001 13,391.47

L.D.F.A.:

LDFA Operating Now Checking 247-000-001 8,151.90

LDFA Operating CLASS Acct 247-000-007 2,355,002.49

D.D.A.:

DDA Now Checking 248-000-001 1,718.09

DDA Operating CLASS Acct 248-000-007 121,096.81

SEWER FUND:

Sewer Receiving Now Checking 590-000-001 84,823.77

Sewer Bond & Interest Checking 590-000-001.300 10.00

Sewer Receiving CLASS Acct 590-000-007 422,547.77

Sewer Plant Improv. CLASS Acct 590-000-007.200 1,304,941.69

WATER FUND:

Water Receiving Now Checking 591-000-001 64,185.49

Water Receiving CLASS Acct 591-000-007 302,474.02

Water Plant Improvement CLASS Acct 591-000-007.100 384,842.03

Water Bond Reserve CLASS 591-000-007.200 24,438.22

Water RR&I Reserve CLASS 591-000-007.250 20,532.08

Water Tower Maint CLASS Acct 591-000-007.300 52,174.21

Water Maint CLASS Acct 591-000-007.400 51,366.63

MOTOR VEHICLE POOL:

Motor Vehicle Pool Now Checking 661-000-001 796.18

Equip. Replace CLASS - Police Car 661-000-007.301 5,475.86

Equip. Replace CLASS - Fire Truck 661-000-007.336 241,687.67

Equip. Replace CLASS - DPW Equip 661-000-007.463 128,154.66

Equip. Replace CLASS - WWTP/Vactor 661-000-007.590 36,593.40

CURRENT TAX:

Current Tax Checking 703-000-001 240,743.66

Current Tax Savings Account 703-000-002 84,036.79

PAYROLL FUND CHECKING: 750-000-001 6,001.66

Lenore\Monthly\Interest and Cash Balances - MMYY.xls GRAND TOTAL 8,797,412.84



CITY OF JONESVILLE

CASH BALANCES

September-2021 BANK BALANCE

GENERAL FUND:

General Fund Now Checking 101-000-001 61,731.82

General Fund CLASS Acct 101-000-007 1,196,014.57

General Fund Cemetery CLASS Acct 101-000-007.100 93,109.96

General Fund Alloc of Assets CLASS 101-000-007.200 413,631.11

MAJOR STREETS:

Major Streets Now Checking 202-000-001 45,453.01

Major Streets CLASS Acct 202-000-007 411,940.83

LOCAL STREETS:

Local Streets Now Checking 203-000-001 109,343.29

Local Streets CLASS Acct 203-000-007 560,854.43

STATE HIGHWAY:

State Highway Now Checking 211-000-001 13,028.01

L.D.F.A.:

LDFA Operating Now Checking 247-000-001 3,321.41

LDFA Operating CLASS Acct 247-000-007 2,355,051.04

D.D.A.:

DDA Now Checking 248-000-001 5,359.30

DDA Operating CLASS Acct 248-000-007 121,099.31

SEWER FUND:

Sewer Receiving Now Checking 590-000-001 78,633.49

Sewer Bond & Interest Checking 590-000-001.300 10.00

Sewer Receiving CLASS Acct 590-000-007 422,554.03

Sewer Plant Improv. CLASS Acct 590-000-007.200 1,304,961.04

WATER FUND:

Water Receiving Now Checking 591-000-001 82,759.89

Water Receiving CLASS Acct 591-000-007 302,480.28

Water Plant Improvement CLASS Acct 591-000-007.100 384,850.89

Water Bond Reserve CLASS 591-000-007.200 24,438.72

Water RR&I Reserve CLASS 591-000-007.250 20,532.50

Water Tower Maint CLASS Acct 591-000-007.300 62,175.29

Water Maint CLASS Acct 591-000-007.400 51,367.69

MOTOR VEHICLE POOL:

Motor Vehicle Pool Now Checking 661-000-001 15,269.11

Equip. Replace CLASS - Police Car 661-000-007.301 5,475.97

Equip. Replace CLASS - Fire Truck 661-000-007.336 241,692.62

Equip. Replace CLASS - DPW Equip 661-000-007.463 128,157.29

Equip. Replace CLASS - WWTP/Vactor 661-000-007.590 36,594.15

CURRENT TAX:

Current Tax Checking 703-000-001 977.22

Current Tax Savings Account 703-000-002 644,084.47

PAYROLL FUND CHECKING: 750-000-001 3,942.96

Lenore\Monthly\Interest and Cash Balances - MMYY.xls GRAND TOTAL 9,200,895.70




















	Agenda 10-20-21.pdf (p.1)
	Memo 10-20-21.pdf (p.2)
	6A-WWTP Air Unit.pdf (p.3)
	6B-R2PC Membership.pdf (p.4-5)
	6C-MML Pool Director Election.pdf (p.6-8)
	6D-Council Committee Appts.pdf (p.9-11)
	7A-Minutes - 09-15-21.pdf (p.12-13)
	8A-Accts Payable - Oct 2021.pdf (p.14-16)
	9A-Planning Commission Minutes.pdf (p.17)
	9B-R2PC Minutes.pdf (p.18-20)
	10A-Public Safety - Sept Report.pdf (p.21-22)
	Public Safety - JFD September.pdf (p.1-2)
	Public Safety - JPD September.pdf (p.3)

	10B-WWTP - Sept Report.pdf (p.23-24)
	10C-DPW - Sept Report.pdf (p.25)
	10D-Cash Report - Aug 2021.pdf (p.26)
	10D-Cash Report - Sept 2021.pdf (p.27)
	C1-Freedom Memorial Fund Statement 063021.pdf (p.28)
	C2-Library- Autumn Newsletter.pdf (p.29-34)
	C3-WWTP EGLE Recertifications.pdf (p.35-36)

